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Samuel Assefa, Director
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La Serna Townhomes
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Samuel Assefa
Director

The Public Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned

project. Please see the attached filed named Initial Study La Serna Townhomes MND

City of Whittier for more specific information. All other project information remains the

same.

1400 TENTH STREET SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814
TEL 1-916-445-0613  state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov. www.opr.ca.gov



City of Whittier
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING DIVISION

13230 Penn Street, Whittier, California 90602-1772
Tel: (562) 567-9320 Fax: (562) 567-2872

Memorandum

Date: March 4, 2022

To:  State Clearinghouse

From: Luis G. Escobedo, AICP, Planning Services Manager
lescobedo@cityofwhittier.org

Re: Draft Initial Study and Notice to Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the Lan Serna Townhomes Single-Family Attached
Condominium Project

Staff is requesting a minor clarification to the project description. For reference attached
is the Initial Study without any attachments.
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